OTTAWA LADIES' COLLEGE

The Ottawa Ladies' College was organized as a Company under Presbyterian auspices in the year 1869 by the late Rev. Dr. Moore. In 1878 the shareholders handed over their interests to the Presbyterian Church with the understanding that the Church should help the College.

The new building is a modern fireproof structure with accommodation for eighty-five pupils in residence. Ample grounds surround the college for recreation. All teachers are qualified by the regulations of the Province. Special provision is made for music, household arts, and physical culture.

COST OF ADMINISTRATION

The work of the Church is being administered at very moderate cost. Out of every dollar of Budget expenditures in 1916,

91 6/10 cents were expended on the Work. " Office Administration, 3 1/10 " General Assembly. 3 1/2 Interest on overdrafts. 1 8/10

PROMPT REMITTANCE

Further economy will be effected by Mission Treasurers of congregations remitting Budget contributions promptly each quarter to Dr. Somerville, Toronto, or Dr. Thomas Stewart, Halifax.. This will mean a substantial reduction in interest charges, which in 1916 amounted to \$15,739.

APPORTIONMENTS TO SYNODS

APPORTIONMENTS TO SINOD	
	3 130,000
Maritime Provinces	220,000
- 1 () + + 0 TMO	335,000
manato and Kingston	250,000
TT 11- 5n and London	100,000
Mr Landon	70,000
Old to be seen	45,000
4 4 9	50,000
British Columbia	
	\$1 200,000

\$1,200,000